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Walkénhorst Barber, Sarah

- e ]
From: Dodge, Tamara
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Bill drafts
Attachments: Memo - Proposed amendment to Public Health Emergency laws_12_23 2019.docx
Sarah,

Attached and below are the two drafts that | talked to you about last week as requested by DHS. I'li respond to DHS and
let them know you are handling these.

FYi—1 seem to have a cold so I'll probably work from home this afternoon.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W! 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Olson, Lisa A - DHS <lisaa.olson@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rowe, Sandra M - DHS <SandraM.Rowe@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Hoyer-Booth, Andrew G - DHS
<andrew.hoyerbooth@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Bill drafts

Hi Tami,

Thanks for speaking with me last week. As we discussed, DHS is interested in developing a few pieces of legislation that
would the state and local communities to better respond to public health matters; and in this case, the rise of e-
cigarette use amongst youth.

The Tirst attachmentis. how we're conteiving of a bill thiat would expand.the state’s puhli
this as a‘standalone bill. ™=_ \ %@%

Second, we'd like a bill that would provide some additional resources to both the state and local entities. The purpose of
this bill is twofold:
1. Fund a public health campaign by allocating additional funding to DHS to develop and carry out a public
campaign aimed at prevention of initiation of tobacco & e-cigarette use.
’ 2. Increase grant funding to local and regional organizations working on youth vaping/providing cessation services.
In both instances, the funding should be directed to our tobacco program. The Chapter 20 statutory citation for the

tobacco program is 20.435(1)(fm)

health auT‘h@%We’d like

SRR




Thank you, and please feel free to call my cell phone if you have any questions!

Lisa

Lisa Olson, MSW

Legislative Director

Wisconsin Department of Health Services
D: 608-266-3262 | C: 608-695-8737

Fmd aﬁmﬁahla

NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this
email in error, please notify the sender; delete the email; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

|youth vaping and cessation services, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides additional funding to the Department of Health Services to
develop and carry out a public health campaign aimed at the prevention of initiation
of tobacco and electronic cigarette use. The bill also provides funding to DHS to
distribute grants to local and regional organizations working on youth vaping and
providing cessation services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 255.15\73) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
255.15 (3) (d) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (fm), the department

may develop and implement a public health campaign aimed at the prevention of
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SECTION 1

initiation of tobacco and electronic cigarette use and may award grants for local and
regional organizations working on youth vaping and providing cessation services.

«++NOTE: Please note that while the appropriation language itself for s. 20.435 (1)
(fm) is broad enough to incorporate any programs described under s. 255.15 (3), including
vaping-related programs, as you noted, the appropriation in s. 20.435 (1) (fm) is titled
“Tobacco use control” and currently covers tobacco use-related grants. I have not retitled
the appropriation for purposes of this draft, but please let me know if you would like to
modify the title to incorporate reference to the new programs relating to vaping.

SECTION 2. 255.1%/(4) of the statutes is amended to read:

255. 1574) Reports. Not later than April 15, 2002 2021, and annually
thereafter, the department shall submit to the governor and to the chief clerk of each
house of the legislature for distribution under s. 13.172 (2) a report that evaluates
the success of the grant-pregram programs under sub. (3). The report shall specify
the number of grants awarded during the immediately preceding fiscal year and the
purpose for which each grant was made. The report shall also specify donations and

grants accepted by the department under sub. (5).

History: 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a, 25; 2009 a, 28; 2011 a. 32,

«++NOTE: Because the initial draft incorporates a new separate grant program (as
well as a public health campaign), I broadened the language of this reporting provision
to incorporate both the new grant program and the public health campaign. Please let
me know if this is consistent with your intent.

SEcTION 3. Fiscal changes.

(1) PUBLIC HEALTH CAMPAIGN AND GRANTS FOR VAPING PREVENTION AND CESSATION.
In the schedule under s. 20.053 (3) for the appropriation to the department of health
services under s. 20.435 (T; (fm), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is
increased by $100 to fund a public health campaign aimed at prevention of initiation
of tobacco and electronic cigarette use and grants for local and regional organizations
working on youth vaping and providing cessation services. In the schedule under s.
20.00%(3) for the appropriation to the department of health services under s. 20.435

(1) (fm), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by $100 to fund a
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SECTION 3

public health campaign aimed at prevention of initiation of tobacco and electronic
cigarette use and grants for local and regional organizations working on youth

vaping and providing cessation services.

#++NOTE: In thiginitial draft, I have included an annual dollar amount of $100 only
as a placeholder until the appropriate amounts are determined. As soon you have
determined the amounts you would like included, I will incorporate those into a
subsequent version.

(END)
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(4); and to create 255.15 (3) (d) of the statutes;

AN ACT # amend 2555

relating to: public health campaign for prevention of tobacco and electronic
cigarette use, a grant program to support organizations working on youth

vaping and cessation services, and making an appropriation.

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

SECTION 1. 255.15 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
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
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»+*NOTE: Please note that while the appropriation language itself for s. 20.435 1
(fm) is broad enough to incorporate any programs described under s. 255.15 (3), including
vaping-related programs, as you noted, the appropriation in s. 20.485 (1) (fm) is titled
“Tobacco use control” and currently covers tobacco use-related grants. I have not retitled
the appropriation for purposes of this draft, but please let me know if you would like to-
.modify the title to incorporate reference to the new-programs relating to vaping. iy

SECTION 2. 255'.15 (4; of the statutes is amended to read:

255.15 (4) Reports. Not later than April 15, 2002 2021, and annually

thereafter, the department shall submit to the governor and to the chief clerk of each
house of the legislature for distribution under s. 13.172 (2) a report that evaluates
the success of the grant-program programs under sub. (3). The report shall specify
the number of grants awarded during the immediately preceding fiscal year and the
purpose for which each grant was made. The report shall also specify donations and

grants accepted by the department under sub. (5).
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***NOTE: Because the initial draft incorporates a new separate grant program (as
well as a public health campaign), I broadened the language of this reporting provision

to incorporate both the new grant program and the public health campaign. Please let
me know if this is consistent with your intent. )

SECTION 3. Fiscal changes.
(1) PUBLIC HEALTH CAMPAIGN AND GRANTS FOR VAPING PREVENTION AND CESSATION.
In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of health

services under s. 20.435 (1) (fm), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is
2 “‘&)2: 00D,000

increased by/o fund a public health campaign aimed at prevention of initiation

of tobacco and electronic cigarette use and grants for local and regional organizations
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working on youth vaping and providing cessation services. | gIn the scI;edule under s.
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(1) (fm), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by $100 to fund a

public health campaign aimed at prevention of initiation of tobacco and electronig
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cigarette use and grants for local and regional organizations working on 3@5
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vaping and providing cessation services O
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»+*NOTE: In thisinitial draft, I have included an annual dollar amount of $100 only
as a placeholder until the appropriate amounts are determined. As soon you have
determined the amounts you would like included, I will incorporate those into a

subsequent version. ——
(END)
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AN ACT to amend 255.15 (4); and to create 255.15 (3) (d) of the statutes;
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

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
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

SECTION 2. 255.15 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

255.15 (4) RreporTs. Not later than April 15, 2002 2021, and annually
thereafter, the department shall submit to the governor and to the chief clerk of each
house of the legislature for distribution under s. 13.172 (2) a report that evaluates
the success of the grant-program programs under sub. (8). The report shall specify
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
increased by $2,000,000 to fund a public health campaign aimed at prevention of
initiation of tobacco and electronic cigarette use and grants for local and regional
organizations working on youth vaping and providing cessation services.

(END)



